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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Tuesday, April 23, 2024 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Pat Boyland 

   

RE:  Measure 2024-076-Confirmation of New appointments to various Boards, 

Committees, & Commissions.  

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2024-076- Confirmation of New appointments to various Boards, Committees, & 

Commissions. 

 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

To confirm New appointments made by the Town Manager for Boards, Committees and 

Commissions that have members. All terms to expire 6/30/2027. 

 
Board/Commission/Committee  
  

Board of Health: 

Erie Baker 

 

Board of Library Trustees: 

Wendy Hrubec       

 

Cultural Council: 

Nadge Edmond  

Hazel Peavey 

Kristin Blye 

 

Municipal Building Committee: 

Chris Hasler 

 

Retirement Board: 

Michael Gallagher 

 

Town Forest:  

Kyle Zemke   

 

 

 



The Town Council met on April 22, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 

made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-076; that the Town of North 

Attleborough, in accordance with Section 2-10 of the Town Charter, Confirmation of New 

appointments to various Boards, Committees, & Commissions, terms to expire on June 30, 2027. 

 

The motion was seconded by Councilor St. Pierre. 

 

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS 


